
From: Paul Holmes  
Sent: 20 May 2022 13:47 
To: Breese, Robert <Robert.Breese@cityoflondon.gov.uk> 
Cc: Caroline Hay <Caroline.Hay@cityoflondon.police.uk> 
Subject: RE: Amazon Blomfield St & St Martins Le Grand 
 
Yes please so it’s the usual CCTV condition including showing us and you on demand and someone 
on site during opening hours that can work the system also the wording as a condition that requires 
a staff member to monitor the alcohol area and authorise each sale ( which they should also be 
doing for any other age restricted items but that’s for trading standards)  
 

 

Paul Holmes 

Licensing Officer 
Partnership & Prevention - Licensing 

P   0207 601 2761  m  07598 404105 

e   paul.holmes@cityoflondon.pnn.police.uk 

w  www.cityoflondon.police.uk t www.twitter.com/citypolice 

 
 
From: Breese, Robert <Robert.Breese@cityoflondon.gov.uk>  
Sent: 20 May 2022 13:40 
To: Paul Holmes <Paul.Holmes@cityoflondon.police.uk> 
Cc: Caroline Hay <Caroline.Hay@cityoflondon.police.uk> 
Subject: RE: Amazon Blomfield St & St Martins Le Grand 
 
Hi Paul, 
 
I have that other agreed condition (attached) which will be in the pack that goes to committee. 
I have also taken the whole back and forth as a representation to the other application (Blomfeld 
Street) – is that correct? Last date for reps on that one not until 3rd June. 
 
Thanks, Rob 
 
 
From: Paul Holmes <Paul.Holmes@cityoflondon.police.uk>  
Sent: 20 May 2022 13:37 
To: Breese, Robert <Robert.Breese@cityoflondon.gov.uk> 
Cc: Caroline Hay <Caroline.Hay@cityoflondon.police.uk> 
Subject: FW: Amazon Blomfield St & St Martins Le Grand 
 
You may be correct Robert he was going back wards and forwards so much see below.  I also 
requested that a condition be included that a designated person be assigned to authorise sales and 
make age verifications. I will send you that e mail as well so you have the picture.  It was very 
difficult because you can imagine him dealing with Amazon and getting decisions… 
 

 

Paul Holmes 

Licensing Officer 
Partnership & Prevention - Licensing 

P   0207 601 2761  m  07598 404105 

e   paul.holmes@cityoflondon.pnn.police.uk 

w  www.cityoflondon.police.uk t www.twitter.com/citypolice 
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From: David Crank <David.Crank@dwf.law>  
Sent: 18 May 2022 14:36 
To: Paul Holmes <Paul.Holmes@cityoflondon.police.uk> 
Cc: Robert.Breese@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: Amazon Blomfield St & St Martins Le Grand 
 
Hi Paul, 
 
That is not my understanding but I have asked the question so I have this correct and will come back 
to you. 
 
Kind regards 
 
David 
 
David Crank Senior Associate   (he/him) 
Licensing and Regulatory  
D +44 151 907 3381 E 683381 M +44 7872 808568 
 
DWF Law LLP 
5 St Paul's Square Old Hall Street Liverpool L3 9AE 
T +44 333 320 2220 F +44 333 320 4440 

 
 
 
From: Paul Holmes <Paul.Holmes@cityoflondon.police.uk>  
Sent: 18 May 2022 11:11 
To: David Crank <David.Crank@dwf.law> 
Cc: Robert.Breese@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: Amazon Blomfield St & St Martins Le Grand 
 
David, are you saying that staff at the premises are unable to show recent cctv images to officers on 
site?  
 

 

Paul Holmes 

Licensing Officer 
Partnership & Prevention - Licensing 

P   0207 601 2761  m  07598 404105 

e   paul.holmes@cityoflondon.pnn.police.uk 

w  www.cityoflondon.police.uk t www.twitter.com/citypolice 

 
 
From: David Crank <David.Crank@dwf.law>  
Sent: 17 May 2022 15:32 
To: Paul Holmes <Paul.Holmes@cityoflondon.police.uk> 
Cc: Licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk; Licensing Office <LicensingOffice@city-of-london.pnn.police.uk>; 
Robert.Breese@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: Amazon Blomfield St & St Martins Le Grand 
 
Hi, 
 
I am not sure we discussed it on either of these sites and was asked to ask for that flexibility in the 
wording of the condition. Is that possible? 
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Kind regards 
 
David 
 
David Crank Senior Associate   (he/him) 
Licensing and Regulatory  
D +44 151 907 3381 E 683381 M +44 7872 808568 
 
DWF Law LLP 
5 St Paul's Square Old Hall Street Liverpool L3 9AE 
T +44 333 320 2220 F +44 333 320 4440 

 
 
 
From: Paul Holmes <Paul.Holmes@cityoflondon.police.uk>  
Sent: 17 May 2022 15:28 
To: David Crank <David.Crank@dwf.law> 
Cc: Licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk; Licensing Office <LicensingOffice@city-of-london.pnn.police.uk>; 
Robert.Breese@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: Amazon Blomfield St & St Martins Le Grand 
 
Certainly for us to obtain a copy or for images to be uploaded to us in terms of a crime 48 hours 
would be acceptable in both cases however the request to view an incident which has potentially 
just occurred would need to be on instantly on site. This is fairly standard procedure. I thought the 
CCTV condition had been agreed  
 

 

Paul Holmes 

Licensing Officer 
Partnership & Prevention - Licensing 

P   0207 601 2761  m  07598 404105 

e   paul.holmes@cityoflondon.pnn.police.uk 

w  www.cityoflondon.police.uk t www.twitter.com/citypolice 

 
 
From: David Crank <David.Crank@dwf.law>  
Sent: 17 May 2022 15:04 
To: Paul Holmes <Paul.Holmes@cityoflondon.police.uk> 
Cc: Licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk; Licensing Office <LicensingOffice@city-of-london.pnn.police.uk>; 
Robert.Breese@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: Amazon Blomfield St & St Martins Le Grand 
 
Hello Paul, 
  
I write further to your email of last Thursday and apologise that I have not been back further on 
that.  I had to speak with my client. 
  
I had discussed with them the amendment to show that both licences should refer to a dedicated 
member of staff being present to supervise the alcohol area identified on the plan, we have not 
discussed the question of CCTV.   
  
The client will have CCTV in the premises and whilst they expressed in the application a preference 
for 30 days storage happy to increase that to 31 days. There will be staff members conversant with 
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the operation of the system but the client would ask if a longer period of time could be given as a 
condition to provide images from the CCTV.   
  
The system they employ involves linking in with the loss prevention team who would provide copies 
of the CCTV.  The requests made can be accommodated but it would place an additional pressure on 
these individuals and so my client would ask if the condition could be softened, as it is in the model 
conditions linked to the Council policy and as was offered in the application to have a condition 
requirement to make images available within 48 hours? 
   
If it was possible to agree that then my client would be grateful. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you once you have had a chance to consider this. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
David   
 
David Crank Senior Associate   (he/him) 
Licensing and Regulatory  
D +44 151 907 3381 E 683381 M +44 7872 808568 
 
DWF Law LLP 
5 St Paul's Square Old Hall Street Liverpool L3 9AE 
T +44 333 320 2220 F +44 333 320 4440 
  
  


